71 Raymond Avenue
Poughkeepsie, N.Y.
iz L‘/ 3. (F
Dear Professor Ferrater Mora:
Thank you very mmch for your mmr*o my reoent queries.
I now {‘ond what has every prospeet of being the last batch, and shall again
be obliged to you for oonsidering them.
You did send ms the quotation from T. E. Lawrence. As to the one from
won Scheffel, you refer to it in the text as x "slightly paraphrased." So I
took that as warrant to translate your trnuhﬁ.o:n this I aid; so I do not
think that I need to see the origiul.' T
In your letter to me of August 26th, you speak of probably adding two new
notes for Chapter V or VI of Part II - ons on the growing wefld pojulation and the
other on automation, If you still intend to add these, may I have them soon please?
With cordial regards, i
et yeer

(<onir
VWillard R, Trask
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